## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – November 10, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Shane Mack
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones-Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. 2021 Audit John Murray, LaPorte
- 8. Councilman Comments:
- 9. Accept resignation of Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris of Council District 5 Jeff Ard
- 10. Adopt resolution for the temporary appointment for the vacancy in Council District 5 in accordance with Section 2-04, "Vacancy in Council Office", of the Home Rule Charter Jeff Ard
- 11. Adopt the Minutes of the October 27, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 12. Parish Presidents Report:
  - a. **Introduction Ordinance:** 2023 Budget/2022 Budget Amendments
- 13. Grants Department:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the Parish President to execute the contract between the Livingston Parish Council and Anding Construction Services, LLC, the low bidder for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funded Town of Springfield Sewer Pump Station Resiliency Project.
- 14. Administrative update of requested fact-finding report of accumulation of facts and data available to Parish government through the Parish's Road Capital Outlay Program engineers, bonding attorney, and Parish President's Administrative staff Randy Delatte (deferred from the October 27, 2022 regular meeting)
- 15. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-53:</u> Amend Section 126-3, "Commercial Development Notifications", by changing the wording "Subdivision" to "Commercial Development" and correction of numbering from "125-26" to "125-106" for Section 125-1, "Definitions-Subdivisions" (Recommendations from the Planning and Zoning Department)
- 16. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-54</u>: Adoption of Council District 1 Zoning Map
- 17. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125, to subdivide in a named subdivision known as "Audubon Village", for Hazel Wilks to subdivide Lot 1 of Square F into Lots 1-A and 1-B located off of Crossover Road and Meadow Lark Lane in Council District 3 -Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 18. Adopt resolution to name unnamed road, "Ballfield Road", located off of Meyers Road in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 19. Adopt resolution to name an unnamed road, "Olivia Rose Drive" located off of Walker South in Council District 5 -
- 20. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Fire Protection District No. 11 Shane Mack
- 21. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Finance committee
  - b. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s)**:
- 22. District Attorney's Report:
- 23. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Monday, November 7, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.